@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 29, 2024

Andy Carpenter

W.W. Clyde & Co.

10303 E. Dry Creek Rd, Suite 300
Englewood, CO 80112

RE: Rifle Gravel Pit #1, Permit M-2021-052, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral
Permit and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-1 #3

Dear Mr. Carpenter:

On April 8, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form
for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from IHC Scott, Inc. to W.W. Clyde &
Co., for the Rifle Gravel Pit #1, Permit M-2021-052. Additional material was received on May 24,
2024. The following items remain incomplete for the application to be processed:

Application Form
1. The notary on pages 9 is incorrect. The current permittee is IHC Scott, Inc. Only the
prospective successor notary should list Clyde as the company name.

Structure Agreement
2. Provided was the original engineering evaluation for structures from the permit
application. Within the evaluation URSA is listed as the owner of two structures. Have
both of these features been sold. If not provide notification for URSA.
3. Mailing cards were provided for Terra Energy and CDOT. Documentation of what was
sent was not provided. Please provide the Structure agreements with all features
listed out that were mailed to the various owners.

All bonding requirements have been met. Please note that that the current bond expires
7/1/2024. The transfer must be completed prior to the bond termination in order for the Division
to accept the replacement financial warranty.

Please return the required documentation to the Division before June 8, 2024. All completed
permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer
of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application may be
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denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not
received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please contact
the Division.

Sincerely,

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benns, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS
Andy Carpenter, IHC Scott, Inc.



